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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: Request for Proposal – Environmental Assessment Services 

 
Q 1:  How many samples are expected? 
A 1:  Johnson County does not have a set number of samples. This will be based on the expertise of the Contractor and 
the detailed scope of services provided in the Contractor's proposal. 
 

Q 2:  What is the expected turnaround time? 
A 2: Johnson County does not have an expected timeline. This will be based on the expertise of the Contractor and the 
detailed timeline required to deliver the scope of services provided in the Contractor's proposal. 
 

Q 3:  How many assessments are expected to be completed for the building? 
A 3:  Johnson County does not have an expected number of assessments. This will be based on the expertise of the 
Contractor and the detailed scope of services provided in the Contractor's proposal. 
 

Q 4:   Does a "Certified Fungal Inspector" have to be "on-site and on-staff" as documented in the RFP on Exhibit A? 
A 4:   No. Johnson County will not specifically require a "Certified Fungal Inspector" to be on staff and on-site.  
 

Q 5:   How can we bid for clearance sampling prior to the inspection and the protocol? 
A 5:   Bidders are invited to arrange a site visit to view the interior of the building by contacting Jennifer Powers, 660-
747-6161 jpowers@jococourthouse.com 
 

Q 6:   How many rooms are in the building? 
A 6:   There is 2,750 gross square footage per floor and three (3) floors in the building. Below is an excerpt form an 
appraisal completed by Clark Appraisal and Property Service in May 2002, more specifically identifying the space.  
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